IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: Minutes of the Meeting held May 18, 1982

PRESENT: President, Holmes R. Shaver

Commissioner, William C. Parrish Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr.

At 9:15 a.m. the Commission met with Mr. Robert Scalf, Public Works Director for the City of Parkersburg. The purpose of Mr. Scalf's meeting with the Commission was to request a property reappraisal. Commissioner Parrish told Mr. Scalf that at the present time there were no plans for a reappraisal. Mr. Scalf went on to say that if a reappraisal was not done they would have to consider raising Flood Wall Taxes to be effective FY 1983-1984.

Also on this the 18th day of May, 1982, the Commission witnessed a hearing regarding the Estate of Martha Susan Uhl, Deceased. Appearing the Petitioners, Dorothy Lewis and Jo Ann Goedel, by counsel, Steven R. Hardman and Gerald W. Townsend in person, and Betty Jane Fowler by her counsel, Lawrence Ronning, for hearing upon the Petition of Dorothy Lewis and Jo Ann Goedel to have this Commission accept the resignation of Betty Jane Fowler as Executrix of the Last Will and Testament of Martha Susan Uhl and to appoint Gerald W. Townsend as successor fiduciary in the capacity of Administrator c.t.a.d.b.n. of said estate. The Commission then proceeded to hear the statements of counsel and to receive various exhibits offered, of which are on file.

After consideration of said arguments and exhibits, the Commission believing it proper to do so, ORDERED that the relief sought in said Petition be granted, subject to approval of Mr.

George Shedan, Commissioner of Accounts, of the Final Settlement of Betty Jane Fowler as Executrix; that Gerald W. Townsend be appointed as Administrator c.t.a.d.b.n. and that he post a bond with approved surety in the sum of \$50,000.00 conditioned according to statute upon his proper performance of the duties undertaken; and that, when the current fiduciary delivers all assets of the estate in her possession to the successor fiduciary that she be released and discharged from further responsibility as Executrix.

Also, this day came Joseph L. Carrico, Director of the Wood County Planning & Community Development Office and present to the Wood County Commission a plat being the redivision of Lot 3, Section "A", Wildwood Subdivision, of the Lubeck District. The motion to approve the subdivision was made by Commissioner William C. Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Dexter L. Buckley, Jr., and made unanimous by Commission President, Holmes R. Shaver.

No bond will be required for this redivision.

Also, the County Commission of Wood County upon the motion of Commissioner William C. Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Dexter L. Buckley, Jr., and made unanimous by Commission President, Holmes R. Shaver, unanimously agreed to pass a RESOLUTION to endorse Alternate C of the U. S. Route # 50 as the link to Corridor D. A copy of this RESOLUTION is in attachment.

The Commission also endorsed an Agreement for the 4-H Wood County Fair Ground Drainage Project. Present at this meeting was Mr. Phil Gilchrist President of the 4-H Fair Board, Mr. Willis Ridenour, from the Little Kanawha R. C. & D., Mr. Fred Fields from the Soil Conservation Service, Mr. Bud Bailey, West Virginia Cooperative Extension Office, and Mr. Jennings Hastings.

Also, the Commission received two (2) 1982 Erroneous
Assessments to be impropered for clerical errors. The Commission
received and approved the Assessments and forwarded them to the
Probate Office to be recorded.

The following Purchase Orders were received and approved by this Commission:

Purchase Order #5721, to Universal Supply Co., in the amount of \$770.86, for the County Commission.

Purchase Order #5790, to A. B. Dick Products Inc., in the amount of \$434.00, for the Cooperative Extension Office.

Purchase Order #6027, to Mahone Tire Service, in the amount of \$4.50, for the Assessor's Office.

Purchase Order #6041, to Robert's Inc., in the amount of \$1,377.60, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #6044, to National Electric Supply Co., in the amount of \$19.00, for the Maintenance Department.

Purchase Order #6045, to Sherwin-Williams, in the amount of \$177.47, for the Maintenance Department.

Purchase Order #6049, to Mahone Tire, in the amount of \$53.07, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #6050, to Universal Supply, in the amount of \$87.00, for the Maintenance Department.

Purchase Order #6051, to C.W.S., in the amount of \$134.00, for the County Clerk's Office.

Purchase Order #6052, to Easton Printing Co., in the amount of \$126.65, for the Circuit Clerk's Office.

Purchase Order #6053, to Medical Center Pharmacy, in the amount of \$10.00, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #6054, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$169.21, for the Cooperative Extension Office.

Purchase Order #6055, to Workingman's Store, in the amount of \$53.97, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #6056, to Modern Appliance Co., in the amount of \$858.00, for the Correctional Center.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

President, Holmes R. Shayer

Commissioner, William C. Parrish

Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr.

May 18, 1982

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: REDIVISION OF LOT 3, SECTION "A", WILDWOOD SUBDIVISION, LUBECK DISTRICT

ORDER

This day came Joseph L. Carrico, Director of the Wood County

Planning & Community Development Office and presented to the Wood County

Commission a plat being the redivision of Lot 3, Section "A", Wildwood

Subdivsion, of the Lubeck District. The motion to approve the subdivsion

was made by Commissioner William C. Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Dexter

L. Buckley, Jr., and made unanimous by Commission President, Holmes R. Shaver.

No bond will be required for this redivision.

Dated this the 18th day of May, 1982.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

President, Holmes R. Shaver

Commissioner, William C. Parrish

Comprissioner, Dexter L. Buckley,

ENTERED: MAY 18, 1982

5/18/82

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: Estate of Martha Susan Uhl, Deceased

ORDER

This 18th day of May, 1982, appeared the Petitioners,
Dorothy Lewis and Jo Ann Goedel, by counsel, Steven R. Hardman and
Gerald W. Townsend in person, and Betty Jane Fowler by her
counsel, Lawrence M. Ronning, for hearing upon the Petition of
Dorothy Lewis and Jo Ann Goedel to have the Commission accept
the resignation of Betty Jane Fowler as Executrix of the Last Will
and Testament of Martha Susan Uhl and to appoint Gerald W.
Townsend as successor fiduciary in the capacity of Administrator
c.t.a.d.b.n. of said estate. The Commission proceeded to hear
the statements of counsel and to receive various exhibits offered,
which exhibits are hereby ORDERED filed.

After mature consideration of said arguments and exhibits, the Commission believes it is proper, and does hereby ORDER that the relief sought in said Petition be granted, subject to approval by George Shedan, Commissioner of Accounts, of the Final Settlement of Betty Jane Fowler as Executrix; that Gerald W. Townsend be appointed as Administrator c.t.a.d.b.n. and that he post a bond with approved surety in sum of \$50,000.00 conditioned according to statute upon his proper performance of the duties undertaken; and that, when the current fiduciary delivers all assets of the estate in her possession to the successor fiduciary that she be released and discharged from further responsibility as Executrix.

PRESIDENT, COUNTY COMMISSI

PREPARED FOR ENTRY:

STEVEN R. HARDMAN, Counsel for Petitioners

APPROYED:

AWRENCE M. RONNING, Counsel for Betty

Jane Fowler, Executrix

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the completion of Corridor D of U. S. Route No. 50 through Wood County is considered necessary to the future progress and well-being of the citizens, business and industry of Wood County, and

WHEREAS, this Commission has examined and carefully considered the Environmental Impact Statement submitted by the West Virginia Department of Highways in February, 1982, the results of the public meeting and hearings held by the West Virginia Department of Highways since that statement was published, at which hearings the citizens of the area provided their comments concerning the recommended route, and knowing that the Council of the City of Parkersburg has officially adopted and recommended Alternate C as the route for completion of Corridor D of U. S. Route No. 50, and

WHEREAS, the allocation of funds from the state and federal governments for the construction of the highway will more readily be available where the community as a whole stands together in the selection of the route, and makes known its need for the highway to the state and federal governments.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it RESOLVED by the County Commission of Wood County, West Virginia that the recommendation of Alternate C for the construction of Corridor D of U. S. Route No. 50 in the Parkersburg area is hereby endorsed, and that the State of West Virginia and the Federal Government are hereby requested

to give priority in the allocation of funds to the construction of Alternate C.

Be if further RESOLVED that the action of this Commission be communicated to the West Virginia Department of Highways and the Appalachian Regional Commission.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

Holmes R. Shaver, Presiden

William C. Parrish, Commissioner

Dexter L. Buckley, Jr., Comprissioners

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the completion of Corridor D of U. S. Route No. 50 through Wood County is considered necessary to the future progress and well-being of the citizens, business and industry of Wood County, and

WHEREAS, this Commission has examined and carefully considered the Environmental Impact Statement submitted by the West Virginia Department of Highways in February, 1982, the results of the public meeting and hearings held by the West Virginia Department of Highways since that statement was published, at which hearings the citizens of the area provided their comments concerning the recommended route, and knowing that the Council of the City of Parkersburg has officially adopted and recommended Alternate C as the route for completion of Corridor D of U. S. Route No. 50, and

WHEREAS, the allocation of funds from the state and federal governments for the construction of the highway will more readily be available where the community as a whole stands together in the selection of the route, and makes known its need for the highway to the state and federal governments.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it RESOLVED by the County Commission of Wood County, West Virginia that the recommendation of Alternate C for the construction of Corridor D of U. S. Route No. 50 in the Parkersburg area is hereby endorsed, and that the State of West Virginia and the Federal Government are hereby requested

to give priority in the allocation of funds to the construction of Alternate C.

Be if further RESOLVED that the action of this Commission be communicated to the West Virginia Department of Highways and the Appalachian Regional Commission.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

folmes R. Shaver, President

William C. Parrish, Commissioner

Jexter L. Buckley, Jr., Comprissioners

WOOD COUNTY COURT

0841

Upon the application of Sant, Alpheus FITT, Cincly who is ggrieved by an erroneous assessment upon real estate in		ERRONEOUS ASSESSMENT	33.2
The dwest Virginia country of Wood Upon the application of Sare, Alpheus F III Clady who is ggrieved by an erroneous assessment upon real estate in Libr District, in the County of Wood, or the year 1927, the attorney for the State being present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filling this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. In the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said Apple of the State of the State being present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filling this application and defending the same as required by the word of the County of Wood. Wood County Commissioners Wood County Commissioners Wood County Commissioners Wood County Commissioners The County of Wood Upon the application of Luglan Luggar District, in the County of Wood, or the year 19.21, the attorney for the State being present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filling this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. OLAPOTAL TO 13/5 X X X 3/5 X 4 CTC. 18-7 Caugle Amount of the County of th	•		May 17, 1982
Upon the application of Asse, Alphrus + III, leady who is grieved by an erroneous assessment upon real estate in	State of West Virginia		7
prevented by an erroneous assessment upon real estate in	County of Wood	1	1.
prevented by an erroneous assessment upon real estate in	Upon the application of_	dane, alpheus F III,	Undy , who is
this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. In the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said furnity was a second of the court of the critical of the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment.		·	District, in the County of Wood,
wood County Commissioners The year of the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that the same within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. In the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said Order to the filling on the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. In the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said Order to the full power that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. In the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said Order to the full power that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. In the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said Order to the full power than the said real estate be exonerated from payment. In the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said Order to the full power than the said real estate be exonerated from payment. In the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said Order to the full power than the court had the said real estate be exonerated from payment. In the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said Order to the full power than the court had the court had the said real estate be exonerated from payment.	of this application and defend tion is made within less than	ling the same as required by law; and it appeari one year after the Commissioner's real estate bo	ng to the court that this applica- ook for said year was certified.
All of which is ordered to be certified to the Auditor of the State and the Sherist of the County: Wood County Commissioners Wood County Commissioners Wood County Commissioners Who was a sees sment upon real estate in a support of the County of Wood, or the year 19 & I, the attorney for the State being present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filing this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is indeed within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. In the Court doth certify, the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said ON Spirity, The 13/5/8 × 13/5/8 + 3/5 the Spirity and County of Spirity and County of Spirity and County of Spirity, The Spirity and County of Spirity and County			
WOOD COUNTY COURT Wood County Commissioners Dervice A. 1982 April A. 1982 The property of the State of the State being present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filling of this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. Of Apolloty TCL 13/.5 & 8 13/.5 & 5 the Ct 18-A Cayle Januation 2300 Class 2 tars an each hay year 18.13 Died tacket Debut del Immissioner for the planting phonetal.	described as ft	1 Dhe versor accur	Cl 4 dajes
WOOD COUNTY COURT Wood County Commissioners Dervice A. 1982 April A. 1982 The property of the State of the State being present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filling of this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. Of Apolloty TCL 13/.5 & 8 13/.5 & 5 the Ct 18-A Cayle Januation 2300 Class 2 tars an each hay year 18.13 Died tacket Debut del Immissioner for the planting phonetal.	exonersed.		
Wood County Commissioners #5 Baylole Bersburg ERRONEOUS ASSESSMENT April 1982 tate of West Virginia ounty of Wood Upon the application of Aylon Slong & Marylon District, in the County of Wood, or the year 1981, the attorney for the State being present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filing it this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. In the Court doth certify, the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said Office of the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said Office of the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said Office of the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said Office of the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said Office of the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said Office of the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said Office of the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said Office of the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said Office of the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said Office of the films Office of the f			Sheriff of the County.
Wood County Compassioners #5 BULLED ERRUNEOUS ASSESSMENT Late of West Virginia ounty of Wood Upon the application of Augles Always and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filling this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. Ind the Court doth certify, the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said OLDPORTY TO. 13/5 & 8 / 3/5 & DCT / 8-D Cayle Augustion and the court that the said real estate be acceptanced from payment. OLDPORTY TO. 13/5 & 8 / 3/5 & DCT / 8-D Cayle Augustion and the court that the said real estate be acceptanced from payment. OLDPORTY TO. 13/5 & 8 / 3/5 & DCT / 8-D Cayle Augustion and the court that the said real estate be acceptanced from payment. OLDPORTY TO. 13/5 & 8 / 3/5 & DCT / 8-D Cayle Augustion and the court that the said real estate be acceptanced from payment. OLDPORTY TO. 13/5 & 8 / 3/5 & DCT / 8-D Cayle Augustion and the court that the said real estate be acceptanced from payment. OLDPORTY TO. 13/5 & 8 / 3/5 & DCT / 8-D Cayle Augustion and the court that the said real estate be acceptanced from payment. OLDPORTY TO. 13/5 & 8 / 3/5 & DCT / 8-D Cayle Augustion and the court that the said real estate be acceptanced from payment.	2002112 12, 12110 x 210, 12000	lett from	my die
Wood County Compassioners #5 BULLED ERRUNEOUS ASSESSMENT Late of West Virginia ounty of Wood Upon the application of Augles Always and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filling this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. Ind the Court doth certify, the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said OLDPORTY TO. 13/5 & 8 / 3/5 & DCT / 8-D Cayle Augustion and the court that the said real estate be acceptanced from payment. OLDPORTY TO. 13/5 & 8 / 3/5 & DCT / 8-D Cayle Augustion and the court that the said real estate be acceptanced from payment. OLDPORTY TO. 13/5 & 8 / 3/5 & DCT / 8-D Cayle Augustion and the court that the said real estate be acceptanced from payment. OLDPORTY TO. 13/5 & 8 / 3/5 & DCT / 8-D Cayle Augustion and the court that the said real estate be acceptanced from payment. OLDPORTY TO. 13/5 & 8 / 3/5 & DCT / 8-D Cayle Augustion and the court that the said real estate be acceptanced from payment. OLDPORTY TO. 13/5 & 8 / 3/5 & DCT / 8-D Cayle Augustion and the court that the said real estate be acceptanced from payment. OLDPORTY TO. 13/5 & 8 / 3/5 & DCT / 8-D Cayle Augustion and the court that the said real estate be acceptanced from payment.	A ne		MBeullas)
tate of West Virginia ounty of Wood Upon the application of Aylan Allenger and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filing it this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. Ind the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said ON OPONTY TOL. 131.5 18 13.15.5 18 10.5 18 1	By Charry	- 1h0	
ERRONEOUS ASSESSMENT tate of West Virginia ounty of Wood Upon the application of Aylan Hall being present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filing it this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. Ind the Court doth certify, the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said Chaparty Tat. 131.5 x 8 x 131.5 x 8 + 3ct. 18-8 cayle Amnual Chaparty Tat. 131.5 x 8 x 131.5 x 8 + 3ct. 18-8 cayle Amnual Chaparty Annual C		W	ood County Commissioners
tate of West Virginia ounty of Wood Upon the application of Ayla Llage + Mariya K, who is ggrieved by an erroneous assessment upon real estate in	#5 BOX426 Kersburg		0805
Upon the application of Aylan Slange + Marityn K. , who is agrieved by an erroneous assessment upon real estate in Aylan District, in the County of Wood, for the year 1981, the attorney for the State being present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filing is this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. Indicate the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certified. As a supplication of the Court doth certified the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. As a supplication of Court doth certified the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. As a supplication of Court doth certified the court doth certified		CHICAGO ASSESSMENT	Dai 1 10 1000
Upon the application of Aylan Slange + Marityn K. , who is agrieved by an erroneous assessment upon real estate in Aylan District, in the County of Wood, for the year 1981, the attorney for the State being present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filing is this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. Indicate the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certified. As a supplication of the Court doth certified the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. As a supplication of Court doth certified the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. As a supplication of Court doth certified the court doth certified	14_4£ 117,		(A)rec 19, 1982
or the year 19.81, the attorney for the State being present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filing this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. Indicate the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said the Court doth certified. DISPOSED TO THE SAME AND THE	County of Wood	Daylor Georg E+ marily	N. K. , who is
or the year 19.81, the attorney for the State being present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filing of this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. Indicate the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said ONDONE TOT: 131.5 × 8 × 131.5 × 8 + CT . 18-A Cuyle Aun Naturation 2200 Class 2, torse pure each hay year \$18.13 Phis ticket phould we have for fault. The pure for fault year and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filing for the said year was certified. The court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said ONDONE TOT. 131.5 × 8 × 131.5 × 8 + CT . 18-A Cuyle Aun Naturation 2200 Class 2, torse pure each hay year was certified.	ggrieved by an erroneous ass	sessment upon real estate in Sugart	District, in the County of Wood,
nd the Court doth certify, the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief: That said OLDPORTY. TCt. 131.5 x 8 x 131.5 x 8 + 9Ct. 18-A Eagle Land Daluation 2200 Class 2 takes per each hay year 18.13. Dhis tacket should be expended for full year and a Back tay puton for full take. This property should not have homested.	ion is made within less than	one year after the Commissioner's real estate bo	ng to the court that this applica- ok for said year was certified.
Datuation 2200 class 2 takes per each hay year 18.13 Dhis ticket should be exchanged for full year 18.13 Back tap guton for full takes. This property should not have homestead.			
All of which is and and to be wife it.	Property Tet. Valuation 22 Drie ticket of Back tax puton	131.5 x 8 x 131.5 x 8 + 20t	. 18-A Eagle Jane
AU UL WINCH IS OFGETED TO be certified to the Auditor of the Clote and the Classical Control of the Control of	All of which is ordered to	he certified to the Auditor of the State and the	There's at the State of